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Ria Ledwaba <rial@gree.co.za> Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 1:15 PM
To: Dennis Mumble <dennis.mumble@gmail.com>

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Van Wyk Esmeralda <EsmVanWyk@justice.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 1:06:38 PM
To: leslie@sedibeinc.co.za <leslie@sedibeinc.co.za>
Cc: Masina Nthabiseng <NMasina@justice.gov.za>; Pule Leonard <LPule@justice.gov.za>; elvis.shishana@gmail.com <elvis.shishana@gmail.com>;
rial@gree.co.za <rial@gree.co.za>; federico.addiechi@fifa.org <federico.addiechi@fifa.org>
Subject: THE 2010 FIFA CUP LEGACY TRUST / IT 1787/2011
 

Good Day Sir / Madam

 

RE:    THE 2010 FIFA CUP LEGACY TRUST / IT 1787/2011 

 

The abovementioned and all correspondence ; pursuant to your client’s removal as a trustee; refers.

 

Please note that the Master has no opinion on the fairness or otherwise on his removal as trustee, and that it is a matter to be ventilated in the appropriate forum; which the Master under the
circumstances; is not.

 

As the matter stands; your client has been removed as a trustee and has, as a result, no further legal standing in matters relating to the Trust.

 

We will in the normal course of our duties; request financial documents; which we; even in the event of the Master receiving same; will not be able to disclose to you for reasons stated above.
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We now consider the matter closed in so far as your complaint is concerned.

 

Regards
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Esmeralda M. Van Wyk

Assistant Master

Master of the South Gauteng High Court

Trust and Curatorship Section

(T) (011 ) 429 8142

 

From: Masina Nthabiseng
Sent: 05 August 2022 09:00 AM
To: Van Wyk Esmeralda
Subject: FW: Email from Federico Addiechi on behalf of FIFA

 

Good morning,

 

This is the email regarding the matter that I request that you have a look at for me please.

 

Thank you.

 

Regards
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Nthabiseng Masina

 

From: Leslie Sedibe [mailto:leslie@sedibeinc.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 12:27
To: Tshifaro Nkhangweni
Cc: Pule Leonard; Barnard Aphane; Masina Nthabiseng; Elvis Shishana; Ria Ledwaba
Subject: FW: Email from Federico Addiechi on behalf of FIFA

 

Dear Sir,

 

We attach our client’s letter for your attention.

 

Yours sincerely,

 

LESLIE SEDIBE /  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Call  011 326 7128 / 082 648 1158

Mail leslie@sedibeinc.co.za    |   Visit www.sedibeinc.co.za

1st Floor, Summit Square, 15 School Road, Morningside, Sandton, 2196

Postnet Suite # 461, Private Bag X 1, Melrose Arch, 2076

 

Description: signature_664747552

 

 

From: Elvis Shishana <elvis.shishana@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 at 19:04
To: Leslie Sedibe <leslie@sedibeinc.co.za>
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Cc: Ria Ledwaba <rial@gree.co.za>
Subject: Email from Federico Addiechi on behalf of FIFA

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Addiechi, Federico (FIFA) <federico.addiechi@fifa.org>
Date: Wed, 27 Oct 2021, 16:47
Subject: RE: Legacy Trust Letter
To: Ria Ledwaba <rial@gree.co.za>, Joe Carrim <joe.carrim@2010oc.com>, danny.jordaan@2010oc.com <danny.jordaan@2010oc.com>, Danny Jordaan
<Danny.Jordaan@safa.net>, Elvis Shishana <elvis.shishana@gmail.com>, Cook, Joyce (FIFA) <Joyce.Cook@fifa.org>, Peyer, Thomas (FIFA) <Thomas.Peyer@fifa.org>,
Obakeng Molatedi <obakeng.molatedi@safa.net>, Clive <clive@gsm-sponsorship.co.za>, Mansoor Parker <mparker@ensafrica.com>

 

Dear all,

 

As mentioned in a previous e-mail to Joe, we, at FIFA, are reviewing the entire documentation submitted to the Trustees on 8 October. We understand, however, that the
Trustees representing SAFA did not receive that information or at least not through the same e-mail.

 

While FIFA’s feedback is still pending, we would like to express our surprise and concern with the decision to remove the three SAFA representatives from the Trust, including
the Trust’s Chairperson and longest-serving member.

 

We have involved our Legal team to assess this decision and provide us with legal guidance as of what the next steps should possibly be. Irrespective of that analysis,
however, SAFA’s decision is worrisome and sheds a very negative light onto the more than ten years of work and impact of the 2010 FIFA World Cup Legacy Trust.

 

Accordingly, FIFA’s expectation is for SAFA to revert that decision and for the three members (and in particular the Chair) to continue their functions until the soon-to-come
dissolution of the Trust.

 

FIFA and SAFA created and shaped the Legacy Trust a decade ago and worked hand in hand to deliver to its objectives. There should be no other way of closing the Trust’s
work than in a joint manner too. Any alternative to a joint closure would send a very negative message that would damage the reputation of the Trust, its members and its work.

 

Thank you very much for your attention and support in solving this situation as a matter of urgency.
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Best regards,

 

Federico

 

 

Disclaimer

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person) you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
E-Mail. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to e-mail messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by
it. All views expressed herein are the views of the author and do not reflect the views of the Department of Justice unless specifically stated otherwise.
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